
THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(!i« TrIVtl Rtlnrd for Trntl Ad"'ll,) 

THE WESTER.~ ~'HITE HOUSE
 
SAN CLflfENTE, CALIFOI\;'~IA
 

PHONE 
TIME P",Plmtl 

R=Rr(tlVtJ 
--------- ......._._._--~- -_._­

In Out 1.0 I.D 

11:49 11:51 P 

12:12? 12:24 P 

12:16 12:20 P 

12 :49 12:51 P 

12:56 12 :57 P 

1:06 1:07 P 

1:09 1: 11 R 

1:21 1:25 P 

5:24 5:25 P 

DATE (Mo,. Oa,. Yr.l 

JANUARY 1, 1974 
TIME DAY 

11:49 a.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Senator John G. Tower (R-Texas). 

The President talked with Senator William E. Brock III 
(R-Tennessee). 

The President talked with Senator Marlow W. Cook (R-Kentucky). 

The President talked with Senator George D~ Aiken (R-Vermont). 

The President talked with Congressman Robert H. Michel 
(R-Illinois) • 

The President talked with Mayor Alan M. Teague (R-Santa Paula, 
California) • 

The President talked with Secretary of State Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The President talked with Senator Barry M. Goldwater 
(R-Arizona) • 

The President talked with editor of Reader's Digest Hobart 
D. Lewis. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
Iii« TInt! R,",,,\ Int Tlu.1 Ad''ttyl 

PLAtE DAY IlH.AN DATE (Mo, DllY, YI.I 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEHE~rrEt CALIFOIl'HA 

JANUARY 2 t 1974 
TIME DAY 

9:45 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

TIME
 

---- .._-,. --~_._."---


ID Out
 

9:45 

2:00 

PI!O:-';E
 
P.cPI"td
 

R~·Rt"l\.J_.­
Lo to 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to his office. 

The President departed his·office. 

MF Is~t/F..J 1/11174 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(~f TIIVfl Rtlord (or Trnd Aelivlly' 

PLACE D... Y Bll. ... N 

THE WESTEIt~ WHITE HOUSE 
SA.~ CLEHE~TE, CAL IFO~nA 

Plln:,,!: 
TIME P=Plmd 

R-Rtltlvtd 
--_._..... -­ ,--_._--_._-~ .._ .. ­

In Out La LD 

DATE (Mo., DIY, Yr.' 

JANUARY 3, 1974 
TIME DAY 

12:43 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

12:43 12:46 P The President talked with Secretary of State Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

1:39 1:41 P The President talked with Congressman John B. Conlan 
(R-Arizona). 

1: 59 2:03 P The President talked with Congressman Andrew J. Hinshaw 
(R-California) • 

2:04 2:09 P The President talked with Congressman Samuel L. Devine 
(R-Ohio) • 

2:10 2: 13 P The President talked with Congressman Dan H. Kuykendall 
(R-Tennessee). 

6:19 6:23 P The President talked with Woody Hayes, coach of the Ohio 
State University football team. 

MF/SM/EJ 1/17/74 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
IS« Travtl RtllllJ fill Trntl Actlvltyl 

PLACE DAY 8[(,AN DATE (Mo .• 'O.y. Yr.l 

}ANUAR~ ,~,~_~_7 4 
THE '~ESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 
SAN CLE~1E}rrE, CALIFORNIA 9:15 a.m. FRIDAY 

PHONE
 
TIME
 P-Plmd 

R-Rt(tlvtd ACTIVITY-_.-'-',----.- r---,----­
In Oul La LD 

9:15 The President went to his office. 

11 :15 The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

S~MF/EJ 1/17/74 



THE WH.IT_E_'_HO_U_S_E P_R_E_S_"_D_H_H_R_I_C_H_fi_R_D_N_IX_O_N_'S_D_A_1_LY_D_!_f\_R_Y .....J~L_._._•. 
_ ._. (See Travel Record for T"vt! Act;\·ity) C ._ 
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 5, 1974 
THE '~ESTERN ~T}lITE HOUSE TiME-------·D~\Y-·'·--------

SAN CUlfENTE, CALIFORNIA SATlJRDAY
1--------,-·----..-----------------------------------1

PHONE 
TIME P=Placcd 

R=Rmil'ed 
1----·,----_·_­ .---, ....- ­

In Out Lo LD 

10:45 

ACTIVITY 

ERRATA 

The President had dinner with: 
Tricia Cox 
Paul W. Keyes, television writer and producer 
Mrs. Paul W. Keyes 
John Wayne, actor 
Patricia R. Bitt, member of the President's 

Commission on \~1ite House Fellows and former 
Assistant Secretary of HEW 

C.G. Rebozo 

The President's dinner guests departed. 

MF/SY (3/6/74 )
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 5, 1974 
TIME DAY 

SAN CLEMENTE, CAL IFORNIA 11:35 a.m. SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received 

In Out 10 

11 :35 

11 :45 11 :47 P 

1:55 

3:00 

3:15 
3:15 
3:15 

4:40 
4:40 
5:25 

5:26 5:33 P 

6:10 

LD 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to his office. 

The President talked with Attorney General William B. Saxbe. 

The President departed his office. 

The President returned to his office. 

The President met with: 
F. Donald Nixon, brother 
Edward C. Nixon, brother 
Stanley W. McKiernan, law partner with McKiernan, 

Blatt and May 

The President talked with Secretary of State Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

SM/MF/EJ 1/18/74
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
f~t Tuytl Rtlo,d In' TIIYtl ActIYlt,) 

PI.Al E DAY IlI<,AN DATE (Mo., D.,. Yr.) 

~fu"mAR~ ,6, )_~74 * 
TilE WESTER..'J \<.~IITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

SA;~ CLEm:;;TE, CALlFOR~IA 10:55 a.m. SUNDAY 
1'1t():-;E 

TIME P-,I'I ....I 
R,~R(,tlnJ ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo l.D 

11:0010:55 

12:0011:00 

12:00 

12:1012:05 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound to the 
San Clemente Presbyterian Church. He was accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Tricia Cox 

The Presidential party was greeted by Rev. Joseph S. Stephens, 
pastor of the San Clemente Presbyterian Church. 

The President was escorted to his pew by Rev. Mr. Stephens. 

The President attended worship services conducted by Rev. 
Mr. Stephens. He was accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Tricia Cox 
C.G. Rebozo 

The Presidential party was escorted outside the church by 
Rev. Mr. Stephens. 

The President participated in a photo opportunity with: 
The First Lady 
Tricia Cox 
Rev. Mr. and Mrs. Stephens 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President motored from the San Clemente Presbyterian 
Church to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

*Schedulcd times for the President's movements and activities 
are not confirmed. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY . .p 
('itt Trl\'cl RctOld (III Travcl Acllv,l,1 

DATE (Mo,. DiY. Yr,l 

JANUARX), 1_974 
TIlE WESTER.~ WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

S~~ CLE~~~TE, CALIFO~~IA 9:51 a.m. MONDAY 
l'l!o:-;E 

TIME 1'-' I'I"rJ 
R=Rc,c,vtd 

I~ 

9:51 

Oul 

10:05 

1.0 

P 

12:15 

3:15 

to 
ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Secretary of State Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The President went to his office. 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

s~t/XF/EJ 1/18/74 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY pIS« Trntl RtwrJ lor TrlYti AchY;t,) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WESTE~~ WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFOrenA 

PIIONE
 
P-Plm·J
 

R-lW.tlYtd
 
TIMB 

-
to I.DIII 0111 

10:30 

11:30 12:35 

2:50 

7:25 7:31 P 

DATE (Mo., DI,. Yr.) 

JANUARY 8, 1974 
_. --- - ._"--- . _._­

TIME DAY 

10:30 a.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to his office. 

The President met with: 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the 

Domestic Council 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President talked with Secretary of State Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

SM/MF/EJ 1118/74
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
IS« Trntl Rt(orJ for Trntl AClIVl,,1 

PLACE DA Y IlE(JAN DATE (Mo., DiY. Yr.) 

THE WESTER..~ WHITE HOUSE 
SAN CLEHENTE, CAL IFOR.'nA 

JANU~I 9, 19?~_ 
TIME DAY 

8:53 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

TIME 

In 

8:53 

9:21 

9:56 

10: 15 

10:30 

11: 17 

12:08 

6:06 

.-
Out 

9:01 

9:23 

10 :05 

11 :00 

4:14 

6:23 

Pill ):'IjE
 
1'." Plut<!
 

R,- Rc(clYtJ
 
~ .. .....•• ~-'"' ...-... . __

to 

R 

P 

P 

R 

LD 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Vice President Gerald R. Ford. 

The President talked with Senator Robert Taft, Jr., (R-Ohio). 

The President talked with Leonard K. Firestone Member of the 
Board of Directors of Firestone Tire and Rubber Company 
and President of the Richard Nixon Foundation. 

The President went to his office. 

Members of the President's staff presented him with a birth­
day cake in honor of his 6lst birthday.
 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President returned to the San Clemente Compound residence. 

The President motored from the San Clemente Compound to the 
estate of Walter H. Annenberg, Ambassador from the U.S. to 
the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, 
in Palm Springs, California. He was accom~anied by: 

The First Lady
 
Tricia Cox
 

Enroute to Palm Springs, the Presidential party stopped in 
Yorba Linda and at a MacDonald's Restaurant. 

The President talked with Secretary of State Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

S~/~IF/EJ 1/19/74 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) -P 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 10, 1974 
TIME DAYANNENBERG ESTATE 

PALM SPRINGS. CALIFORNIA 2:152 n.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 

In 

2:52 

7:39 

R=Received 

LoOut 

R2:54 

R7:46 

LD 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady were overnight guests at the 
Palm Springs estate of Walter H. Annenberg, Ambassador 
from the U.S. to the United Kingdom ~f Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland. 

The President talked with Leonard K. Firestone, Member of the 
Board of Directors of Firestone Tire and Rubber Company 
and President of the Richard Nixon Foundation. 

The President talked with Secretary of State HenrY,A. 
Kissinger. 

SM/MF/E] 1/19/74
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Stt Traytl RtlOrJ fM Trutl Achyi,,) p 

PLACE DAY BH;AN DATE (Mo., Da" Yr.l 

JANUARY 11. 1974 
A1~ENBERG ESTATE TIME DAY 
PALM SPRINGS, CALIFO&~IA FRIDAY 

PI!O~E 
TIME P~PI"rJ 

R~Rt,tlytd 
----- ,-----f------- r--- -_._­

III Out Ln to 
ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady were overnight guests at the 
Palm Springs estate of Walter H. Annenberg. Ambassador 
from the U.S. to the United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland. 

S~/~F/EJ 1/18/74 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY 
(See Travel Record (or Tm'el Activity) 

DIARY 
f 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 12, 1974 
ANNENBERG ESTATE TIME DAY 

PALM SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA 2:30 p.m. SATURDAY 

TIME 

In 

2:30 

6:41 

7:00 

PDT 
7:10 

CDT 
9:40 

Out 

2:32 

7:00 

CDT 
9:23 

EDT 
3:00 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 

Lo LD 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady were overnight guests' at the 
estate of Walter H. Annenberg, Ambassador from the' U.S. to 
the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland. 

The President talked with Jim Sievert, a seven-year-old 
leukemia patient at Lee Memorial Hospital, Fort Meyer, 
Florida. 

The President motored from the Annenberg estate to the Palm 
Springs Municipal Airport. He was accompained by:
 

The First Lady
 
Tricia Cox
 

The Presidential party boarded U.S. Air Force Jetstar #2493. 

The President flew by military aircraft from the Palm Springs 
Municipal Airport, California to Tinker AFB, Oklahoma. 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A. f1 

The President met with Col. Charles E. Shannon, Commander of 
Tinker AFB, during a refueling stop. • 

The President flew by military aircraft from Tinker AFB, 
Oklahoma to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

For a record of the President's activities after midnight, 
see the Daily Diary for January 13, 1974. 

SH/MF/EJ 1/18/74
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APPENDIX "A" 
PASSENGER MANIFEST 

AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
MISSION 58 
Palm Springs Muni Arpt CA to Tinker AFB OK to Andrews AFB Wash DC 
12·13 Jan 1974 Dep: 7:10pm Arr: 3:05am 4+35 2000SM 

The President 
2. Mrs Nixon 
3. Mrs Tricia Cox 
4. Mr Bebe Rebozo 
5. LCMDR T S Todd, Military Aide 
6. R Keiser, USSS 
7. D Weaver, USSS 
8. Dr W Lukash, Assistant Physician 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

-f 
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

ANDRE~vS AFB, 
JANUARY 13, 
TIME 

1974 
DAY 

MARYLAND 3:00 a.m. SUNDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out 10 to 

3:00am The President arrived at Andrews AFB, Maryla
flight from Palm Springs Municipal Airpor

nd following 
t, California. 

3:00 The President deplaned. 

3:07 3:30 The President motored from Andrews AFB, Mary
Grounds of the White House. 

land to 

3:29pm 3:41 P The President talked with Charles S. Rhyne, 
Rhyne and ID1yne. 

8:31 8:32 P The President talked with Senator Barry M. G
(R-Arizona). 

oldwater 

8:33 8:36 P The President talked with Attorney General William B. 

8:43 P The President telephoned Donald M. Kendall, President of 

a 

the South 

law partner with 

Saxbe. 

PepsiCo and member of the Board of Trustees of the 
Richard Nixon Foundation. The call was not completed. 

MF!SM!EJ 1/19/74
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY -P 
PLACE DAY llEGAN 

THE WH ITE HOUSE 
WASHI~GTO~. D.C. 

Pill )~E 

P=PIIlPdTIME 
R-Rt(tIYtd 

ID 

9:56 

1:35 

4:26 

4:28 

6:35 

toOIIt 

5:25 

to 

DATE (Mo" Da,. Yr.) 

JANUARJ 14,)974 
TIMS DAY 

9:56 a.m. HONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with William E. Simon, Administrator­
designate of the Federal Energy Office and Deputy Secretary 
of the Treasury. 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the second floor residence. 

MF/S~/EJ 1/19/74 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY p
(5« Travel Record for Tr~vcl Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Reccived 

In 

! 9:51 

11 :20 

Out 

12:04 

Lo 

1:18 

1:24 1:33 P 

4:32 

4:47 

4:43 

4:51 

P 

P 

LO 

DATE (Mo•• D~y. Yr.) 

JANUARY 15, 1974 
TIME DAY 

9:51 a.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met to discuss the 1974 and 1975 Federal budgets 
with Director of the O}ffi Roy L. Ash. 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with Sam E. Wyly, Chairman of the National 
Advisory Council on Minority Business Enterprise and 
Chairman of the Board of University Computing Company. 

The President talked with Vice President Gerald R. Ford. 

The President talked with his aunt, Mrs. Harold C. "Jane" 
Beeson. 

SM/MF/EJ 1125/74
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 16, 1974 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 10:40 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

TIME 

In 

10:40 

11 :43 

12:20 

2:10 

7:20 

Out 

12:15 

12:25 

7:25 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

Lo LD 

P 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met to review pending legislation on domestic 
affairs with Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of 
the Domestic Council. 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President met with: 
Anthony D. Marshall, Ambassador from the U.S. to 

Kenya 
Maj. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary of State 
Henry A. Kissinger in Jerusalem, Israel. 

MF/SM/EJ 1/25/74
 



DATE (Mo., D2y. Yr.) 

JANUARY 17, 1974 
TIME DAY 

10:15 a.m. THURSDAY 

The President met to discuss short-term housing proposals 

Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the 

discuss pension reform legislation and 
employment problems resulting from the energy crisis with: 

The Earl of Cromer, departing Ambassador from the 

Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant 

(R-New 

the Oval Office. 

an Egyptian-Israeli 
the disengagement and separation of their 

the Oval Office. 

to his office in the EOB. 

Rockefeller, former 
Governor (R-New York) and Chairman of both the Commission 
on Critical Choices and the National Water Pollution 
Control Commission. 

THE WI"IITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travcl Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=PllCe<! 

R=Rcccived ACTIVITY 

III Out La LD 

10: 15 The President went to the Oval Office. 

11 :29 11 :46 
with: 

James T. Lynn, Secretary of 
Kenneth R. 

HUD 

11 :48 12:35 

Domestic Council 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/

The President met to 

Peter J. Brennan, Secretary 
Mr. Cole 

of Labor 

out 

12:37 1:16 

White House photographer, in/

The President met with: 

United Kingdom to the U.S. 
Maj. Gen. Brent G. 

out 

1:24 1:26 P 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/

The President talked with Senator No
Hampshire). 

out 

rris Cotton 

1:27 The President went to the barber shop. 

1:54 The President returned to 

3:00 The President went to the Press Room. 

3:00 3:08. The President announced the conclusio
agreement on 
military forces. 

n of 

3:08 

Members of the press 
White House photographer, in/

The President returned to 

out 

4:03 The President went 

4: 16 4:18 P The President talked with Nelson A. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S~~ Tmd R~(ord for Tmel Activity) 

PLACE OA Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 17, 1974 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:20 p.m. THRUSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Placcd 
ACTIVITYR=R~(~iv~d 

In 

4:20 

4:42 

4:45 

4:49 

5:23 

Out 

4:26 

to 

4:44 

4:47 

5:00 P 

5:28 

LO 

P 

P 

P 

P 

The President talked long distance with Secretary of State 
Henry A. Kissinger, in Israel. 

The President talked long distance with Golda Meir, Prime 
Minister of Israel, in Israel. . 

The President talked long distance with Edward Heath, Prime 
Minister of the United Kingdom, in Great Britain. 

The President talked with Senate Majority Leader Mike 
Mansfield (D-Montana). 

The President talked long distance with Muhammad Ahman Anwar 
al-Sadat, President of the Arab Republic of Egypt, in 
Egypt. .. 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY p(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

In Out 

10 :00 

10 :35 11 :33 
10:35 
10:35 
11 : 15 11: 19 

11 :36 11 :37 

11 :37 12:19 

12:20 12:26 

12:27 1:20 

1:45 

5:40 5:41 

5:06 5:10 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R=Received
 

to 

P
 

R
 

LD 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 18, 1974 
TIME DAY 

10:00 a.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met to discuss the 1974 legislative calendar 
with: 

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania) 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 

The President met with Senator Scott. 

The President met to discuss the 1974 legislative calendar 
with: 

House Minority Leader John J. Rhodes (R-Arizona) 
Mr. Timmons 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with: 
John W. Dixon, President of the 1973 Pageant of Peace 

Committee and President and Chairman of the Board 
of E-Systems, Inc. 

Rogers C.B. Morton, Secretary of the Interior 
Ronald H. Walker, Director of the National Park 

Service 
White House photographer, in/out 

Mr. Dixon presented the President with the Committee's first 
"Peace Award" in recognition of the President's initiatives 
in Vietnam and China. 

The President met with Attorney General William B. Saxbe. 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with Richard E. Berlin, President and 
Chief Executive Officer of the Hearst Corp. 

The President talked with Don Shula, coach of the Miami 
Dolphins football team. 

MF.!SM/EJ 1/28/74 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 19, 1974 
TIME DAY 

10:40 a.m. SATURDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=P!aced 
R=Received ACTIVllY 

In Out to LD 

10:40 

11:00 11 :15 

11 :5011 :45 

11 :55 11 :59 

12:06 

12:06 12:22 

12:22 

12:5112 :48 P 

1:42 

2:53 

2:53 ­

2:59 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Special Assistant, David R. Gergen. 

The President met with Mr. Gergen. 

The President met with Mr. Gergen. 

The President went to his private office. 

The President addressed a nationwide radio audience on the 
energy situation. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President talked with Robert H. Finch, law partner with 
McKenna, Fitting and Finch and member of the Board of 
Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President taped a video message on the energy situation. 

The President returned to his office in the EOB. 
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.' THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

..
 

(Set Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 20, 1974
 
THE WHITE HOUSE T1MB DAY
 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:29 a.m. SUNDAY
 
PHONE
 

TIME
 P=Placed
 
R=Received
 ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo 10 

11:29 11:30 P The President talked with Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive 
Director of the Domestic Council. 

12 :41 12:42 P The President talked with editor of Reader's Digest Hobart D. 
Lewis.-

. 
~l;J'i- 1:17 P The President talked with Mr. Cole. 

,
.. 

4:39 PJ··35 The President talked with Donald M. Kendall, President of 
PepsiCo and member of the Board of Trustees of the Richardi Nixon Foundation. 

I ., 

I 
f 
! 

I 
SM/MF/EJ 1/28/74 , 1~ 



ITHE WHITE HOUSE ,..RESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY p(Sec Trml Record for Trml Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHONE 
TIME P Placed 

R lleccivcd 

10 Oat 10 to 

9:24 

10:00 10:07 

1O~07 

10:07 11 :36 

11 :36 

11:45 12:05 

12:05 12:09 

12:52 12:53 R 

1:25 

1:28 P 

1 :46 1 :47 R 

3:14 3:16 P 

3:26 

3:26 4:51 

DATB (Mo., Da" Yr.) 

JANUARY 21, 1974 
TIME DAY 

9:24 a.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Secretary of State Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President and Secretary Kissinger went to the Cabinet 
Room. 

The President met to discuss the Middle East Troop disengage­
ment with bipartisan Congressional leaders. For a list 
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 
. 

The President met with Secretary Kissinger. 

The President met to discuss oil company audits with John C. 
Sawhill, Deputy Administrator of the Federal Energy Office 
(FEO), and Internal Revenue Service (IRS) representatives. 
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B." 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President talked on a conference line with: 
House Majority Leader Thomas P. O'Neill, Jr. 

(D-Massachusetts) " 

Congressman John J. McFall (D-Ca1ifornia) 
House Minority Leader John J. Rhodes (R-Arizona) 

The President wen} to his office in the EOB. 

The President telephoned Rev. Billy Graham. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked on a conference line with: 
Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-MOntana) 
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsy1vania) 

The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met to discuss economic affairs with the Troika: 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the the Council of Economic 

Advisors (CEA)
 
Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB
 
White House photographer, in/out
 



PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
,­

THE WHITE HOUSE -, 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P-Placed 

R=lcai,ed 

ItI Out Lo LD 

4:51 

4:52 6:20 

SM/MF/EJ 

(Set Travel Record fOI Travel Activity) 

OAT! (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 21, 1974 
TIME DAY 

4:51 p.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President returned to his office in the EOB.
 

The President met with Vice President Gerald R. Ford.
 

~ 

" 
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APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

, . 

BIPARTISAN CONGRESSIONAL LEADERSHIP MEETING 
Cabinet Room, White House 
January 21, 1974 

President Nixon
 
Vi~e President Gerald R. Ford
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Secretary of State
 
John A. Scali, Ambassador from the U.S. to the UN
 

Senate Majority Leader Mike Z-fansfield (D-Montana)
 
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
 
Senator J. William Fulbright (D-Arkansas)
 
Senator John C. Stennis (D-Mississippi)
 
Senator Strom Thurmond (R-South Carolina)
 
Senator Milton R. Young (R-North Dakota)
 
Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan)
 

Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma)
 
House Majority Leader Thomas P. O'Neill (D-Massachusetts)
 
House Minority Leader John J. Rhodes (R-Arizona)
 
Congressman John J. McFall (D-California)
 
Congressman Thomas E. Morgan (D-Pennsylvania)
 
Congressman F. Edward Hebert (D-Louisiana)
 
Congressman William G. Bray (R-Indiana)
 
Congr~ssman George H. Mahon (D-Texas)
 
Congressman Elford A. Cederberg (R-Michigan)
 

White House steff
 
~~j. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant
 
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor
 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant
 
William E. Ti~~ons, Assistant
 
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant
 
~~x L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant
 



APPENDIX "Brr 

Attendanc not confirmed 

MEEl'ING WITH INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE (IRS) REPRESENTATIVES 
Oval Office, vfuite House 
January 21, 1974 

President Nixon 

John C. Sawhill, Deputy Administrator of the Federal Energy Office (FEO) 
Wil.liam Walker, General Counsel of the FEO 

Representatives of the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) 
Donald C. Alexander, Co~missioner 

Edward F. Preston, Assistant Commissioner for Stabilization 
Stanley D. Goldberg, Director of Price Analysis 
John B. Johnson, Director of Compliance and Enforcement 
Ira loeb, Chief of Energy Enforcement 

Richard M. Fairbanks, Associate Director of the Domestic Council 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec TrlVel Record for Trnel Actjwjty) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATI! (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 22. 1974 
THE WHITE HOUSE TlMB DAY 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 8:30 a.m. TUESDAY 
TIME 

fa Out 

PHONE 
P-Placed 

R-Received 

1.0 LD 

ACTIVITY 

8:30 9:46 The President hosted a breakfast meeting to discuss the 1974 
Congressional calendar with Speaker of the House Carl B. 
Albert (n-Qklahoma). 

White House ,photographer, in/out 

9:50 The President went to the Oval Office. 

10:05 10:06 P The President talked with Mrs. Lewis L. Strauss, widow of the 
former Chairman of the Atomic Energy Commission. 

10:12 10: 13 P The President talked with Secretary of Agriculture Earl L. 
Butz. 

11 :43 12 :32 The President met to discuss the effect of the energy crisis 
on the trucking industry with members of the Executive 
Council of the International Brotherhood of Teamsters. 
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

12:35 12:48 The President participated in the swearing-in ceremony for 
John H. Powell, Jr. as Chairman of the Equal Employment 
Opportunity Commission. Judge Aubrey E. Robinson, Jr. of 
the U.S. District Court administered the oath of office. 
For a list of guests, see APPENDIX "B." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

12:49 12:55 The President met to discuss Kansas sentiment on national 
issues with: 

Senator Robert J. Dole (R-Kansas) 
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

12:56 12:59 The President met for a photo opportunity with his departing 
Special Assistant, Lee W. Huebner. 

White House photogrpher, in/out 

1 :00 The President went to his private office. 

1:00 1:05 The President recorded an audio message to be delivered at a 
Salute to Henry Aaron Dinner in Atlanta, Georgia on February 
1, 1974. 

1:05 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

1:48 The President went to his office in the EOB. 

? 

'. 
; 



THE WHITE HOUSE t'RESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Ilccord (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

Ia 

3:00 

3:04 

TIME 

Out 

3:41 

PHONE 
P-Placed 

Il-Reaivcd 

1.0 LD 

3:42 4:20 

4:42 

4:42 6:10 

6:10 

6:33 

7:58 8:01 P 

DATI (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 22, 1974 
TIMJI DAY 

3:00 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met to discuss mass transit legislation with: 
Claude S. Brinegar t Secretary of Transportation 
Kenneth R. Cole t Jr' t Executive Director of the 

Domestic Council 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met to discuss the status of the American 
Revolution Bicentennial with his Counsellor, Anne Armstrong 

Whit~ House photographer, in/out 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President mat to discuss congressional support with a 
select group of Republican members of the House of 
Representatives. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "C. II 

White House photographer, in/~ut 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Secretary of State Henry A. 
Kissinger. . 

I 
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APPENDIX "A" .... 
. "" j. Attendance confirmed 
'~" .. " • # 

" ,. ...... '" J
 All present 

MEETING WITH MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COUNCn. OF THE INTERNATIONAL 
BROTHERHOOD OF TEAi,~STERS 

JANUARY 22, 1974 
Oval Office, White House 

President Nixon 
Secretary of Labor Peter J. Brennan 

M~mbers of the Executive Council of the International Brotherhood of Teaosters 
Frank E. Fitzsimmons, President 
Einar O. Mohn, Second Vice President and Conference Director 
Joseph Trerotola, Fifth Vice President and Conference Director 
Ray Schoessling, Seventh Vice President and Conference Director 
Joseph MQrgan, Thirteenth Vice President 
Murray W. Miller, Secretary-Treasurer 

Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the Domestic Council 

I 
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, '.,'. 
'. '" APPENDIX "B" 

Attendance confirmed.... ;. 
";" 

'. '.
.., All present 

SWEARING-IN CEREMONY FOR JOHN H. POWELL, JR. AS CHAIRMAN OF THE 
EQUAL E~1PLOYr.!ENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION (EEOC) 
JANUARY 22, 1974 
Oval Office, White House 

President Nixon 
John H. Povell, Jr., Chairman of the EEOC 
JUdge Aubrey E. Robinson, Jr., U.S. District Court 
Mrs. John H. Powell, Jr.
 
John W. Powell, son
 
Catherine B. Powell, daughter
 
Mrs. John H. Powell, Sr., mother
 
William E. Powell, brother
 
Dr. Howard D. Kennedy, father of Mrs. Powell, Jr.
 
Mrs. Howard D. Kennedy, mother of Mrs. Powell, Jr.
 
John L. Kennedy, cousin of Mrs. Powell, Jr.
 
Luther Holcomb, Vice Chairman of the EEOC
 
Ethel Bent Walsh, member of the EEOC
 
Colston A. Lewis, member of the EEOC
 
~ymond L. Telles, member of the EEOC
 
Clarence Mitchell, Washington Representative of the National ,Association for 

the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP) 
Ron Brown, Washington Representative of the Urban League 
Ann Scott, Vice President for Legislation, National Organization For Women, 

Washington, D.C. 
David Brody, Washington Office of the Anti-Defamation League, Washington 

B'nai B'rith 
Congo Augustus F. Hawkins (D-California), Chairman of the House Labor 

Subcommittee on EEO 
Cong~ William A. Steiger (R-Wisconsin), ranking minority member of the House 

Labor Subcommittee on EEO 
Eugene Mittelman, General Counsel, Minority Staff, Senate Committee 

on Labor and Public Welfare 
Robert E. Nagle, General Counsel, Majority Staff, Senate Committee on 

Labor and Public Welfare 
Ruth Whitaker, Secretary to Hr. John H. Powell, Jr. 
Dr. Henry Lucas, personal friend of Mr. John H. Powell, Jr. 
T.M. Alexander, Deputy Regional Administrator, Atlanta, Dept. of HUD 
Norman Huston, Deputy Assistant Secretary of HEW for Administration 
George Bush, Chairman of the Republican National Committee (RNC) 



, ' ... \.... : 
APPENDIX "Cit ., . ' 

-, Attendance confirmed by S.B.Bull 
~., ' ~s 

. -, . All present',' 

• 'J" 

MEETING WITH A SELECT GROUP OF REPUBLICAN MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE 
OF REPRESENTATIVES 
JA1~Y 22, 1914 
Cabinet Room, White House 

President Nixon 

Congo Elford A. Cederberg (R-Michigan) 
Congo Robert H. Michel (R-Illinois) 
Congo Glenn R. Davis (R-Wisconsin) 
Cong. Edward J. ~rwinski (R- illinois) 
Congo Charles E. Wiggins (R-California) 
Congo Dan H. Kuykendall (R-Tennessee) 
Congo John Y. McCollister (R-Nebraska) 
Congo John W. Wydler (R-New York) 
Congo C.W. Bill Young (R-Florida) 
Congo Charles S. Gubser (R-California) 
Congo John E. Hunt (R-New Jersey) 
Congo Peter H.B. Frelinghuysen:(R-New Jersey) 
Congo Larry Winn, Jr. (R-Kansas) 
COng. Craig Hosmer (R-California) 
Congo James T. Broyhill (R-North Carolina) 
Congo James R. Grover (R-New York) 
Congo Clair W. Burgener (R-California) 
Congo Jack F. Kemp (R-New York) 

Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
 
William E. Timmons, Assistant
 
Max. L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant
 

I 



THE WHITE HOUSE" PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAllY DIARY p(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLACE DA'\: BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 23, 1974 
------_._--------~----_._--~--- -THE HHITE HOUSE 

TIME DAY 
WASHINGTON, D.C. WEDNESDAY 

PHONE
 
TIME
 P=PJaced
 

R=Received
 ACTIVITY-_._._,-----._. - ­

In Out Lo LD 

ERRATA 

~ 
3:46 4:30 The President met with Peter M. Flanigan, Executive Director 

of the Council on International Economic Policy (CIEP). 

MF/SY (3/6/74)
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) P

I------------------L.-I 
PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE ,mITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

In 

TIME 

Out 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=Received 

Lo LD 

8:15 

8:39 

8:39 9:47 

9:47 

9:47 

10:12 

9:53 

10: 15 

10: 15 10:27 

10: 27 

10:27 11 :58 

11 :58 

1 :05 

3:33 

3:40 

3:45 

4:35 

4:40 

4:40 6:29 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 23, 1974 
TIME DAY 

8:15 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President met to discuss pending legislation and his 
Energy Message to Congress with bipartisan Congressional 
leaders. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President, accompanied by Senator Russell B. Long 
CD-Louisiana), returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Senator Long. 

The President participated in a photo opportunity with members 
of the Cabinet. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B. " 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with Secretary of State Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The President returned to the Cabinet Room. 

The President met to discuss Administration legislative 
initiatives and the status of the Middle East negotiations 
with members of the Cabinet. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "C." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President taped a video message o~ the energy crisis. 

The President went to his private office. 

The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President returned to the Cabinet Room. 

The President met to discuss the 1974 legislative calendar 
with a select group of Democratic members of the House of 
Representatives. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX 
"D." 

White House photographer, in/out 



THE WHITE HOUSE "RESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D. C• 

OAT! (Wo., OaF, Yr.) 

JANUARY 23. 1974 
nMl DAY 

6:29 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P-Placed 
1-1lc«ivtd ACTIVITY 

III Oat 1.0 LD 

6:29 

6:30 

6:58 7:02 R 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

I 
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APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance· .confirmed 
All present 

MEErING WITH BIPARTISAN CONGRESSIONAL LEADERS 
January 23, 1974 
Cabinet Room, White House 

President Nixon 
Vice President Gerald R. Ford 
William E. Simon, Administrator-designate of the Federal Energy Office (FEO) 

and Deputy Secretary of the Treasury
 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
 
Rogers C. B. Morton, Secretary of the Interior
 
Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)
 
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
 
Senator Robert C. Byrd (D-West Virginia)
 
Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan)
 
Senator Henry M. Jackson (D-Washington)
 
Senator Paul J. Fannin (R-Arizona)
 
Senator Wallace F. Bennett (R-Utah)
 

Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D~Oklahoma)
 

House Majority Leader Thomas P. O'Neill, Jr. (D-Massachusetts)
 
House Minority Leader John J. Rhodes (R-Arizona)
 
Congressman John J. McFall (D-California) +
 
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)
 
Congressman Harley o. Staggers (D-West Virginia) -+
 
Congressman Samuel L. Devine (R-Ohio)
 
Congressman Chet Holifield (D~California)
 
Congressman Frank Horton (R-New York) f
 
Congressman Herman T. Schneebeli (R-Pennsylvania)+
 

White House staff 
Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the Domestic Council 
William E. Ti~mons, Assistant 
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant 
Max L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant 
Anne Armstrong, Counsellor 
John C. Sawhill, Deputy Administrator of the FEO 
Richard M. Fairbanks, Associate Director of the Domestic Council 
Gerald L. Parsky , Executive Assistant to the Deputy Secretary 
of the Treasury 

Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 



APPENDIX "B" 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

PHOTO OPPORTUNITY WITH MEMBERS OF THE CABINET
 
Oval Office, White House
 

'January 23, 1974 

President Nixon 
Vice President Gerald R. Ford 
Henry A. Kissinger, Secretary of State 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury 
James R. Schlesinger, Secretary of Defense 
William B. Saxbe, Attorney General 
Rogers C. B. Morton, Secretary of the Interior 
Earl L. Butz, Secretary of Agriculture 
Frederick B. Dent, Secretary of Commerce 
Peter J. Brennan, Secretary of Labor 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of HEW 
James T. Lynn, Secretary of HUD 
Claude S. Brinegar, Secretary of Transportation 
Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB 
Anne Armstrong, Counsellor 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor 
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor 
'John A. Scali, Ambassador from the U.S. to the UN 



APPENDIX "c" 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

CABINET MEErING
 
Cabinet Room, White House
 
January 23, 1974
 

President Nixon
 
Henry A. Kissinger, Secretary of State
 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
 
James R. Schlesinger, Secretary of Defense 
William B. Saxbe, Attorney General 
Rogers C. B. Morton, Secretary of the Interior 
Earl L. Butz, Secretary of Agriculture 
Frederick B. Dent, Secretary of Co~merce 

Peter J. Brennan, Secretary of Labor 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of HEW 
James T. LYnn, Secretary of HUD 
Claude S. Brinegar, Secretary of Transportation 
Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB 
Anne Armstrong, Counsellor 
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor 
John A. Scali, Ambassador from the U.S. to the UN 
Vice President Gerald R. Ford 

George Bush, Chairman of the Republican National Committee (RNC) 
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers (CEA) 
John T. Dunlop, Director of the Cost of Living Council 
Frederic V. Malek, Deputy Director of the OMB 
James C. Fletcher, Administrator of the National Aeronautics and 

Space Administrator (NASA) 
Michael P. Balzano, Director of ACTION 
John N. Nassikas, Chairman of the Federal Power Commission 
Arthur F. Sampson, Administrator of of the General Services Administra­
tion (GSA) 

White House staff 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the Domestic Council 
Raymond K. Price, Jr., Special Consultant 
Kenneth W. Clawson, Deputy Press Secretary 

continued - ­
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APPENDIX "c" (con' t ) 

Richard A. Moore, Special Counsel 
W. J. Usery, Jr., Director of the Federal Mediation and Conciliation 
Service 

William J. Baroody, Special Assistant 
Kenneth L. Khachigian, Staff Assistant 
David N. Parker, Special Assistant 
Stanley S. Scott, Special Assistant 
Robert Hartman, Assistant to Vice President Ford 



APPENDIX "D" 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

MEETING WITH SELECTED GROUP OF HOUSE DEMOCRATS 
Cabinet Room, White House 

. January 23, 1974 

President Nixon 

Congressman Joe D. Waggonner, Jr. (D-Louisiana)
 
Congressman George H. Mahon (D-Texas)
 
Congressman Robert L. F. Sikes (D-Florida).
 
Congressman F. Edward Hebert CD-Louisiana)
 
Congressman David E. Satterfield (D-Virginia)
 
Congressman William J. B. Dorn (D-South Carolina)
 
Congressman Olin E. Teague (D-Texas)
 
Congressman John Jarman (D-Oklahoma)
 
Congressman O. Clark Fisher (D-Texas)
 
Congressman W. C. "Dan" Daniel (D-Virginia)
 
Congressman Gillespie V. Montgomery (D-Mississippi)
 
Congressman Tom C. Gettys (D-South Carolina)
 
Congressman H. Ray Roberts (D-Texas)
 
Congressman Omar Burleson (D-Texas)
 
Congressman Robert R. Casey (D-Texas)
 
Congressman William F. Nichols (D-Alabama)
 
Congressman William R. Poage (D-Texas)
 
Congressman Robert G. Stephens, Jr. (D-Georgia)
 
Congressman William V. Chappell, Jr. (D-Florida)
 

White House staff
 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
 
William E. Ti~~ons, Assistant
 
W. Eugene Ainsworth, Special Assistant 



THE WHITE HOUSE rRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Trlvel hcord for Tnvel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATE (Mo., 01'. Yr.) 

JANUARY 24, 1914 
TlUI DAY 

8:30 a.m. THURSDAY 

TIMB 
PHONE 
P-PII~ 

R-Rtaivcd ACTIVITY 

Ia 1.0 to 

8:30 The President went to the first floor Family Dining Raa.. 

8:30 9:25 . The President hosted a breakfast meeting to discuss the 1974 
Congressional calendar with Senate Majority Leader Hike 
Mansfield (D-Montana). • 

White House photographer, in/out 

9:25 The President went to the Oval Office. 

11 :42 11 :49 The President met with: 
caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of HEW 
Frank C. Carlucci, Under Secretary of HEW 
James H.Cavanaugh, Associate Director of the Domestic 

Council 
Members pf the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

11 :56 The President went to his office in the EOB. 

2:29 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

2:29 The President taped a video message on education initiatives 
to be broadcast on radio and television. 

2:39 The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

3:29 The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

3:29 5:29 The President met to discuss the next round of the Strategic 
Arms Limitations Talks (SALT III) with members of the 
National Securjty Council. For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "A. " 

5:29 The President, accompanied by Secretary of State Henry A. 
Kissinger, returned to the Oval Office. 

5:29 5:40 The President met with Secretary Kissinger. 

6:20 The President departed the Oval Office. 

9: 10 The President and the First Lady arrived at Camp David, 
Maryland. 

MF/SM/EJ 2/13/74 



APPENDIX IfA" 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

MEETING WITH THE NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL TO DISCUSS SALT III 
JANUARY 24, 1974 
Cabinet Room, White House 

President Nixon 
Vice President Gerald R. Ford 
Secretary of State Henry A. Kissinger 
Secretary of Defense James R. Schlesinger 
Adm. Elmo R. Zumwalt, Jr., Chief of Naval Operations and Acting Chairman 

of the JCS 
William E. Colby, Director of the CIA 
Fred C. Ikle, Director of the U.S. Arms Control and Disarmament Agency 
U. Alexis Johnson, Chairman of the U. S. SALT D=legation 

Kenneth Rush, D=puty Secretary of State 
Helmut Sonnenfeldt, Counselor, Department of State 
William P. Clements, Jr., Deputy Secretary of I£fense 
Paul Nitze, member of the U. S. SALT I£legation 
Lt .Gen. Edward RoWDY, JCS representative on the U. S. SALT Delegation 
Carl Duckett, Deputy Director of Science and Technology, CIA 
Sidney N. Graybeal, Special Assistant for SALT, U.S. Arms Control and 

Disarmament Agency and Chairman of the SALT Consultative Committee 
Alexander M. Haig, Assistant 
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor 
Maj.Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, I£puty Assistant 
William G. Hyland, NSC staff member 
Jan Lodal, NSC staff member 

I
 



l:HE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE PAY ~EGAN 
,, 

CAMP DAVID~ 

MARYLAND 
PHONE 

P=PlactdTIME 
R=Received 

LDLoOutIn 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
lSec Travel Record (or Tuvd Activity) P 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 25, 1974 
-

TIME DAY 

FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The Office of Presidential Papers and Archives did not 
receive any information on the President's activities 
for this day. 

-
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY .p(~e Travel Record lor Tuvel ArlivilY) 

PLAtE bAY 8~GAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 26, 1974 
CAMP 

;

DAVID, TIME DAY 

MARYLAND SATURDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Place<! 
R=Rcccivcd ACTIVITY 

Out to LD 

The Office of Presidential Papers and Archives did not 
receive any information on the President's activities 
for this day. 



" . "" THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Stt Traytl Rtcord for Trayel Actiyity) 

PLACli !lAY Il£GAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JANUARY 27, 1974 
CAMP DAVID, rIME DAY 

MARYLAND 4:38 p.m. SUNDAY 
PHONE 

rIME P=Plactd 
R=Rtctiytd ACTIVITY 

Out Lo LD 

4:38 4:39 P The President talked with Donald E. Johnson, Administrator of 
Veterans Affairs. 
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HE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Ste Travrl Rrcord for Travd Activity) f 

LAlE DAY IJ~GAN .. 
, 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

PHONE 
TIME P=Plmd 

R=Received 

In Out to LO 

11: 20 11:30 P 

7:11 7:16 P 

DATE (Mo" Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 28, 1974 
TIME DAY 

11:20 a.m. MONDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President talked with Secretary of State Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

-

SM/MF/EJ 1/31/14 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Set Travtl Record for Travel Activity) 

PUCE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Oa,. Yr.) 

JANUARY 29, 1974 
CAMP DAVID, nIB DAY 

MARYLAND 11:56 a.m. TUESDAY 
nME PHONE 

P-Placed 
i-hiftCI ACTIVITY 

Ia Out Lo LD 

11:56 11:59 P 

12:38 12:42 P 

• 

12:52 12:54 P 

12:55 1:04 P 

1:22 1:25 P 

1:27 1:30 P 

2:56 2:58 P 

3:31 3:32 P 

5:38 5:39 P 

6:16 6:19 P 

7 :11 7 :13 P 

? ? 

The President talked with Senator Barry M. Goldwater 
(R-Arizona). 

The President talked with his Special Consultant, Raymond K. 
Price, Jr • 

The President talked with Mr. Price. 

The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Maj. Gen. 
Brent G. Scowcroft. 

The President talked with Secretary of State Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The President talked with Mr. Price. 

The President talked with Mr. Price. 

The President talked with Maj. Gen. Scowcroft. 

The President talked with Mr. Price. 

The President talked with his Assistant, William E. Timmons. 

The President talked with Mr. Price. 

The President returned to the White House from Camp David, 
Maryland. 

MF/SM/EJ 2/13/74
 



THE WHITE HOUSE eJRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Tllvel Ilecord for Tlml Activity) 

PLAO DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIMI P...Pllced 

I-Received 

11 :26 

1:26 

1:30 

3:03 

4:31 

4:31 

5:26 

8:20 

8:40 

8:50 

8:52 

8:52 

8:58 

LoOut 

1:30 P 

3:04 P 

5:26 

? 

8:50 

8:58 

to 

DATI (Mo., Diy. Yr.) 

JANUARY 30. 1974 
TIMI DAY 

11:26 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President talked to his Special Consultant, Raymond I. 
Price, Jr. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with Mr. Price. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met to discuss his State of the Union Address 
with: 

Vice President Gerald R. Ford 
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania) 
Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan) 
House Minority Leader John J. Rhodes (R-Arizona) 
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois) 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 

The President returned to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with his Make-up Consultant, Ray Voege, in 
the Queen's Bedroom. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the· South 
Grounds of the White House to the U.S. Capitol. 

The President and the First Lady were met by: 
Kenneth R. Harding, Sergeant at Arms of the House 

of RePlesentatives 
George M. White, Architect of the Capitol 

The President was escorted to the holding room (H-210) by: 
Mr. Harding 
Mr. White 

The President was briefed by Mark I. Goode, Consultant to the 
President and President of the Goode Group. 

The President was escorted to the House Chamber by: 
Mr. Harding 
William H. Wannall, Sergeant at Arms of the Senate 
Members of the Escort Committee (see APPENDIX "A") 

The President was announced by William M. "Fishbait" Miller, 
Doorkeeper of the House of Representatives. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Trlvel Record for Trlyel Actiyjty) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

TIMB 

LoOut 

9:02 

9:03 

10:11 R10:09 

10 :27 R10:25 

10:55 R10:51 

11 :00 R10:56 

11 :35 R11:32 

LD
 

DATI! (Mo., DIY, Yr.) 

JANUARY 30, 1974 
TIM! DAY 

9:02 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President presented copies of his State of the Union 
Address to Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma) 
and Vice President Ford. 

The President delivered his 1974 State of the Union Address to 
a Joint Session of Congress. The address was broadcast 
live over nationwide radio and television. 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President was escorted to his motorcade by: 
Mr. Harding 
Mr. Wannall 
Members of the Escort Committee (see APPENDIX "A") 

The President and the First Lady motored from the U.S. Capitol 
to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President talked with Secretary of State Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The President talked with George Bush, Chairman of the 
Republican National Committee (RNC). 

The President talked with Nelson A. Rockefeller, Chairman of 
both the Commission on Critical Choices and the National 
Water Pollution Control Commission. 

The President talked with television writer and producer 
Paul W. Keyes • 

.a 
The President talked with Vice President Ford. 

MF/SM/EJ 2/11/74
 



APPENDIX flAil 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

ESCORT COMMITrEE - 1974 STATE OF THE UNION ADDRESS 
JANUARY 30, 1974 
u.s. Capitol 

Senator James O. Eastland (D-Mississippi), President pro tempore of the Senate 
Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana) 
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania) 
Senator Robert C. Byrd (~West Virginia) 
Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan) 
House Majority Leader Thomas P. O'Neill, Jr. (~Massachusetts) 
House Minority Leader John J. Rhodes (R-Arizona) 
Congressman John J. McFall (~California) 
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois) 

I
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record for Tratel Activity) 

PUCII DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

JANUARY 31, 1974 
TIKI DAY 

7:53 a.m. THURSDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P-Placed 
R-leceived ACTIVITY 

Lo LD 

7:53 8:00 The President motored from the South Grounds of the White 
House to the Washington Hilton Hotel. He was accompanied 
by: 

The First Lady 
Rev. Billy Graham 

8:00 The Presidential party was greeted by Senator John C. Stennis 
(D-Mississippi) and Mrs. John C. Stennis. 

8:03 The Presidential party was escorted by Senator and Mrs. 
Stennis to the head table in the International Ballroom. 

8:03 9: 16 The President and the First Lady attended the 22nd Annual 
National Prayer Breakfast hosted by Members of Congress. 
For a list of guests seated at the head table, see 
APPENDIX "A. " 

8:59 9 :10 The President addressed guests attending the Prayer Breakfast. 
Members of the .press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

9:17 The President returned to his motorcade. He was accompanied 
by: 

The First Lady 
Rev. Mr. Graham 

9:26 9:35 The Presidential party motored from the Washington Hilton 
Hotel to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President and the First Lady were greeted by White House 
staff personnel. 

White House photographer,- in/out 

9:51 The President went to the Oval Office. 

11 :30 The President went to his office in the EOB. 

12:11 12:16 P The President talked with his Communic~tions Director, Ken 
W. Clawson. 

4:04 The President went to the State Dining Room. 

4:04 4:15 The President and the First Lady met with a group of Pueblo 
Indian potters who displayed pieces of their pottery in 
various stages of completion. For a list of attendees, 
see APPENDIX "B. " _ 

White House photographer, in/out 

? 



TME WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Tra'Cl R.ecord for Trml Acti'ity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

DATI (Mo., Da,. Yr.) 

JANUARY 31, 1974 
TDD DAY 
4:15 p.m. THURSDAY 

TIME 
PHONE 

P-Placed 
l-lleccjyed ACTMTY 

Out 1.0 LD 

4:15 The President departed the State Dining Room. 

4:48 R . The President was telephoned by Frank E. Fitzsimmons, General 
President of the International Brotherhood of Teamsters. 
The call was not completed. 

5:07 5:09 P The President talked with his Counsellor, Melvin R. Laird. 

I 
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APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

22ND ANNUAL PRAYER BREAKFAST, HEAD TABLE GUESTS 
Washington Hilton Hotel, Washington, D.C. 
'January 31, 1974 

President Nixon 
The First Lady 
Vice President and Mrs. Gerald R. Ford 
Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahorna) 
Senator Harold E. Hughes (D-Iowa) 
Senator John C. Stennis (D-Mississippi) 
Mrs. John C. Stennis 
Congressman William J. B. Darn (D-South Carolina) 
Mrs. William J. B. Darn 
Congressman Andrew Young (D-Georgia) 
William H. Rehnquist, U.S. Supreme Court Justice 
Mayor Walter .E. Washington (D-Washington, D.C.) 
Mrs. Walter E. Washington 
Mrs. Jewel S. Lafontant, Deputy Solicitor General 
Rev. Billy Graham 



I 
1--- ---. --­ -~ -----'~-.,-. 

MEETING WITH PUEBLO INDIAN POTTERS 
State Dining Room, White House APPENDIX "B" 
January 31, 1974 Attendance not confirmed 

President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Lucy A. ~inchester, Social Secretary to Mrs. Nixon 
Mrs ..Morris Thompson, "vlliie of the Commissioner of Indian Affairs 

Dora Tse -pe 
Eudo:cCl. Montoya 
Porfol'io Montoya 
Bertie Pasqual 
La;wrence Pasqual, Sr. 
Santana Melchor 
Crucita Coriz 
Vincentita Pino 
Diana Pino 
Juanita Arquero 
Cannelita Dunlap 
Teresita Naranjo 
Grace '~1edicine Flower 

. Evelyn Che romiah 
Joy Navase 
Mary Virginia Lewis 
Gov: Robert Le.wis, ""~-Jcihn Carr' Hoover 

. Polly Ann Marm.~n 

Joan Lee Tuttle 
Beulah Evans Plattor 
Jerry Tuttle 
Mark Staehlin 

. Lee H. Marmon 
Jean Elizabeth Hess 
Jackie Packard 
Gregorita Trujillo 
Jam.es Lujan 
Sofie Jojola' 
Cora Durand 
Mary Toya 
Ema Lewis Mitchell 
Lawrence Montoya 
Nancy Winslow 

Zia Pueblo
 
Santa Ana Pueblo, Bernalillo, N. M.
 
" II 

I' " 
" 
Santo Domingo Pueblo, N. M. 

" , 
Zia Pueblo, San Ysidro, N. M. 

" 
Cochiti Pueblo, N. M.
 
San Ildefonso Pueblo, Santa Fe, N. M.
 
Santa Clara Pueblo, Espanola, N. M.
 
" 

Winslow,. Ari~ona
 
Polacca, Ariz.
 
Zuni Pueblo. N. M.
 
Zliiri, N. M., President
 
Espanola, N. M;
 
Albuquerque, N. M.
 

" 
" 
" 
" 
Old Laguna, N. M . 
Albuquerque, N. M. 

" 

II 

of the National Tribal Chairmen 
- Association 

..."' •.. " •. _.4.'.:"_.• 

San Juan Pueblo, N. M.
 
Albuquerque, N. M.
 
Isleta Pueblo, Isleta, N. M.
 
Picuris 'Pueblo, Penasco, N. M.
 
Jemez Pueblo, N. M.
 
Acoma' Pueblo, San Fidel, N. M.
 
Santa Ana Pueblo, Bernalillo,N. M.
 
Albuquerque, N. M.
 

.J 


